



JASON ENG EU LING

Accredited Specialist in Immigration
Law

SOLICITOR DIRECTOR

a | Suite 6.03, 175 Pitt St
Sydney, NSW Australia
p | [+61 2 8310 5230](tel:+61283105230)
e | jason@ahclawyers.com
r | [Reviews](#)

Jason Ling is the principal and founder of Agape Henry Crux; a law practice specializing in immigration law. He is a leading immigration advisor with unparalleled experience, contributing to Australia's immigration landscape over the last 15 years.

Jason is one of the ninety-seven accredited specialists in immigration law. Having begun his career practicing across several areas of law – in civil litigation, criminal law, family law, property law, wills & estate, personal injury, intellectual property law and administrative law, placed him in a unique position benefitting large multinational corporations with robust strategies, as well as negotiating special agreements with the Australian Government regarding workforce.

THE QUAD

With a particularly deep expertise and focus on Australia's statutory framework and departmental policies, including regular consultations within the legislative processes and litigating over human rights and immigration law matters, the niche areas of his practice within immigration law at present are:

① Corporate Migration

audit & compliance
| due diligence |
workforce planning &
global mobility |
business migration

② Professional Support

expert witness | CPD |
negligence & misconduct
| legal publication
| practice management &
systems

③ Complex Matters

unlawful, detention, &
deportation |
immigration offences |
character | health |
humanitarian

④ Appeals & Litigation

merits review (AAT MRD &
General Division) |
judicial review |
| ombudsman | internal
review

QUALIFICATIONS

2018 Accredited Specialist in Immigration Law, Law Society of New South Wales
2008 Registered as a Migration Agent in the Office of Migration Agents Regulation Authority
2007 Admitted as Legal Practitioner of the Supreme Court of New South Wales and High Court of Australia

POSITIONS

2016 – present	Agape Henry Crux Solicitor Director
2009 – 2017	Agape Immigration Pty Ltd Director Registered Migration Agent
2007 - 2016	Maxim Legal Pty Ltd Solicitor Director
2007 – 2009	Hong Young Capital Holdings Pty Ltd Solicitor